From: CNREHelpDesk

To: “cnre_faculty_staff-a@vt.edu”

Cc: "cnre_grad_students-g@vt.edu"

Subject: Junos Pulse Secure (VPN) and 2-Factor Authentication
Date: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:23:33 AM

Importance: High

Attention Junos Pulse Secure VPN users,

Back in March VT started implementing 2-Factor Authentication (2FA) when using the Junos Pulse
Secure VPN. Since then the VPN service has supported both 2FA and non-2FA connections but that
is changing on September 1! Therefore, If you have not already done so, you need to go to the
following Knowledge Base Article for instructions on installing the latest Junos Pulse Secure client
which supports 2FA.

https://vt4help.service-now.com/sp?id=kb_article&sys_id=d5496fca0f8b4200d3254b9cel1050ee5

Be sure to let us know if you have any questions or need some assistance.

Lon

Lon A. Weber, Director of IT

College of Natural Resources and Environment (MC0324)
Cheatham Hall, RM 216C1, Virginia Tech

310 West Campus Drive

Blacksburg, VA 24061

Phone: 540-231-3277 Fax: 540-231-7664
http://it.cnre.vt.edu
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